



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Federal Highway
Administration**

FEB 28 2011

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, D.C. 20590

In Reply Refer To: HCR-40
DOT #2011-0122

Mr. William A. Lewis, Jr.
Deputy Director
Office of Civil Rights
Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW.
Washington, DC 20585

Dear Mr. Lewis:

The enclosed complaint from (b) (6) alleging violations of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 is being forwarded to your office for appropriate action. The allegations raised in the complaint involve an environmental assessment prepared by the Department of Energy. (b) (6) has been advised of this referral (copy enclosed).

If you have any questions, you may contact me at 202-366-1583.

Sincerely yours,

Brenda F. Armstead
Director, Investigations and Adjudications

2 Enclosures





U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Federal Highway
Administration**

FEB 28 2011

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, D.C. 20590

In Reply Refer To: HCR-40
DOT #2011-0122

(b) (6)

Dear **(b) (6)**:

This is in reference to the e-mail you sent to Ms. Candace Groudine, Director, External Civil Rights Program, Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), Office of Civil Rights, regarding the West Tennessee Megasite Environmental Assessment. The e-mail was forwarded to the Investigations and Adjudications team in the FHWA Office of Civil Rights for review and appropriate action.

After reviewing the contents of your e-mail and discussing the matter with the appropriate officials in the FHWA Tennessee Division Office, it has been determined that the project you are concerned with is under the jurisdiction of the Department of Energy (DOE). Therefore, the FHWA has forwarded your information to the DOE at the following address:

Mr. William A Lewis, Jr.
Deputy Director
Office of Civil Rights
Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW.
Washington, DC 20585

If you have any questions regarding this referral, you may call me at 202-366-1583.

Sincerely yours,

Brenda F. Armstead
Director, Investigations and Adjudications

cc: Mr. Gary Fottrell, Environmental Program Engineer, FHWA, HDA-TN

